

1 SENATE BILL NO. 86

2 INTRODUCED BY CRISMORE

3 BY REQUEST OF THE STATE AUDITOR

4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING THE RULE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY AT AN
6 INTERSECTION; AND AMENDING SECTION 61-8-339, MCA."7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:9
10 **Section 1.** Section 61-8-339, MCA, is amended to read:11 **"61-8-339. Vehicle approaching or entering intersection.** (1) When two or more vehicles enter
12 or approach an intersection from different highways ~~at approximately the same time~~, the driver of the
13 vehicle on the left shall yield the right-of-way to ~~the vehicle on the right~~ all vehicles approaching from the
14 right that are close enough to constitute an immediate hazard.15 (2) The right-of-way rule declared in subsection (1) is modified at through highways and otherwise
16 as stated in this chapter."

17 -END-

APPROVED BY COM ON
HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION

1 SENATE BILL NO. 86
2 INTRODUCED BY CRISMORE
3 BY REQUEST OF THE STATE AUDITOR
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING THE RULE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY AT AN
6 INTERSECTION; AND AMENDING SECTION 61-8-339, MCA."
7

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
9

10 Section 1. Section 61-8-339, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "61-8-339. Vehicle approaching or entering intersection. (1) When two or more vehicles enter
12 or approach an intersection from different highways ~~at approximately the same time~~, the driver of the
13 vehicle on the left shall yield the right-of-way to ~~the vehicle on the right~~ all vehicles approaching from the
14 right that are close enough to constitute an immediate hazard.

15 (2) The right-of-way rule declared in subsection (1) is modified at through highways and otherwise
16 as stated in this chapter."
17

-END-

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

SENATE BILL NO. 86
INTRODUCED BY CRISMORE
BY REQUEST OF THE STATE AUDITOR

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING THE RULE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY AT AN INTERSECTION; AND AMENDING SECTION 61-8-339, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 61-8-339, MCA, is amended to read:

"61-8-339. Vehicle approaching or entering intersection. (1) When two or more vehicles enter or approach an intersection from different highways ~~at approximately the same time~~, the driver of the vehicle on the left shall yield the right-of-way to ~~the vehicle on the right~~ all vehicles approaching from the right that are close enough to constitute an immediate hazard.

(2) The right-of-way rule declared in subsection (1) is modified at through highways and otherwise as stated in this chapter."

-END-

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

SENATE BILL NO. 86
INTRODUCED BY CRISMORE
BY REQUEST OF THE STATE AUDITOR

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING THE RULE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY AT AN INTERSECTION; AND AMENDING SECTION 61-8-339, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 61-8-339, MCA, is amended to read:

"61-8-339. Vehicle approaching or entering intersection. (1) When two or more vehicles enter or approach an intersection from different highways ~~at approximately the same time~~, the driver of the vehicle on the left shall yield the right-of-way to ~~the vehicle on the right~~ all vehicles approaching from the right that are close enough to constitute an immediate hazard.

(2) The right-of-way rule declared in subsection (1) is modified at through highways and otherwise as stated in this chapter."

-END-

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

SENATE BILL NO. 86
INTRODUCED BY CRISMORE
BY REQUEST OF THE STATE AUDITOR

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING THE RULE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY AT AN INTERSECTION; AND AMENDING SECTION 61-8-339, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 61-8-339, MCA, is amended to read:

"61-8-339. Vehicle approaching or entering intersection. (1) When two or more vehicles enter or approach an intersection from different highways ~~at approximately the same time~~, the driver of the vehicle on the left shall yield the right-of-way to ~~the vehicle on the right~~ all vehicles approaching from the right that are close enough to constitute an immediate hazard.

(2) The right-of-way rule declared in subsection (1) is modified at through highways and otherwise as stated in this chapter."

-END-